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Matthew Oberrieder

From: Renee Cox

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Matthew Oberrieder

Subject: Electronic Signature (Cox): Approval of 2019-20 AA-LA SLR Draft

My electronic signature below signifies my review and approval of the 2019-2020 AA-LA SLR draft.

Jacklan Renee Cox
27 May 2020

From: Matthew Oberrieder <moberrieder@rsu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Scott Reed <sreed@rsu.edu>; Renee Cox <reneecox@rsu.edu>
Subject: 2019-20 AA-LA SLR Draft

Scott and Renee:

Please find attached the 2019-20 AA-LA SLR completed draft for your review. You two are the other two regular, FT
HUM I/Il instructors, which is why you are receiving it.

If you find it acceptable, please reply directly to this email with your “electronic signature” indicating your
approval. Please reply before this Friday (5/29) morning.

If you detect some serious issue(s) with the report (or easily correctable typos, misspellings), please “reply all” with your
specific suggestion for change. If you have suggestions for change, please be specific about where and what. Please
reply before this Friday (5/29) morning.

Thank you,

Dr. Matthew Oberrieder
Associate Professor of Humanities
Dept. of English and Humanities
Baird Hall 215L

Rogers State University

1701 W. Will Rogers Blvd.
Claremore, OK 74017

(918) 343-7743






Matthew Oberrieder

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

| approve, Matt. Well done.

Scott Robert Reed
Assistant Professor
English & Humanities

Rogers State University

918-343-7588

On May 27, 2020, at 12:17 PM, Matthew Oberrieder <moberrieder@rsu.edu> wrote:

Scott and Renee:

Please find attached the 2019-20 AA-LA SLR completed draft for your review. You two are the other two
regular, FT HUM /1l instructors, which is why you are receiving it.

If you find it acceptable, please reply directly to this email with your “electronic signature” indicating
your approval. Please reply before this Friday (5/29) morning.

If you detect some serious issue(s) with the report (or easily correctable typos, misspellings), please
“reply all” with your specific suggestion for change. If you have suggestions for change, please be
specific about where and what. Please reply before this Friday (5/29) morning.

Thank you.

Dr. Matthew Oberrieder

Scott Reed

Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:55 AM
Matthew Oberrieder

Renee Cox

Re: 2019-20 AA-LA SLR Draft

Associate Professor of Humanities
Dept. of English and Humanities

Baird Hall 215L

Rogers State University

1701 W. Will Rogers Blvd.

Claremore, OK 74017

(918) 343-7743

<2019-20 EH AA-LA SLR.docx>






